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Dear Janet Finch-Saunders MS, 

Petition P-05-982 Re-open outdoor tennis courts and training in line with the rest of 
the UK and Europe  

Thank you for your letter of 17 June as Chair of the Petitions Committee to seek my views 
on the above petition from Georgina Hawkey. 

Only a matter of days following receipt of your letter, all outdoor sport and leisure facilities, 
with the exception of playgrounds and outdoor gyms, were allowed to open, with facility 
operators taking all necessary measures to manage risk and maintain social distancing.  

Those type of facilities that were able to open from 22 June, subject to all other measures 
being met, included outdoor tennis courts. 

I believe that this outcome renders the petition obsolete. 

Yours sincerely, 

Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AS/MS 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth 
Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov.wales

